

ALSTON MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs C. Johnson Clerk to the Council Alston Town Hall Front Street, Alston

Notice is given that a remote meeting of Alston Moor Parish Council will be held on Monday 1st March 2021 at 7pm. Joining instructions are below:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82487531410?pwd=VEQ0TIo0SIVacThUQ2ZJUWNVbXJxZz09 Meeting ID: 824 8753 1410 Passcode: 169997

+441314601196,,82487531410# United Kingdom +442030512874,,82487531410# United Kingdom

+44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom +44 203 051 2874 United Kingdom +44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom +44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom +44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom

> Yours sincerely Chris Johnson Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

To receive apologies and declarations of interest.

- Minutes: to approve the minutes of the parish council meeting held on Monday 1st February 2021 and the extraordinary meeting held on Monday 15th February 2021
- 2. Report on planned Front Street Closure update by Norman English
- 3. County & District Reports
- 4. Public Participation (Members of the public may attend on zoom and may speak for up to 5 minutes on matters relevant to the community)
- 5. Progress reports
 - a) Nenthead noticeboard
 - b) Horses warning sign, Bleagate
 - c) Purchase of CRF kits
 - d) Motorhome touring facility support for Oaklea Trust proposal
 - e) Finance training
 - f) Memorial pew & Nenthead bench
 - g) Other matters arising from the last meeting
- 6. Council representatives reports
 - a) Alston Alliance meeting Cllr Grew
 - b) AMERG Cllr Grew
 - c) Alston Area Planning Cllr Grew
 - d) SKS Working Group Cllr Grew
 - e) Nenthead Ward
 - f) Background report Alston Moor Partnership Cllr Harrison
 - g) Any other reports
- 7. Planning applications
 - a) 21/0004 Outline application. Outline application for extension to garage with cellar to form 1No residential dwelling with approval sought for appearance, layout and scale. North Loaning House, Alston CA9 3JZ for Mr J. Wright.
 - b) 21//0038 Listed Building. Listed Building Consent for the replacement of double glazed timber windows to rear with double glazed uPVC windows in

the same colour and style. Hi-Pennine Outdoor Shop, Market Place, Alston CA9 3QN for Mrs M.Blackstock.

- c) 21/0079 Full application. New vehicular access. Pemberley, Park Lane, Alston CA9 3AB for Mr & Mrs A. Dodd.
- 8. Request to write in support of the Old Primary School proposed plan from the Oaklea Trust to create a community centre promoting health & wellbeing of Alston Moor community (for inclusion in Business Case to be submitted to CCC) – Cllr Denoual
- Return to meeting venues request to write to MP to request government extend the legislation allowing council meetings to be held on-line to beyond 7th May in support of NALC and SLCC
- 10. Tyne Willows request to EDC for a monthly amenity bin Cllr Holt
- 11. Consultations & Correspondence
 - a) CCC Order to extinguish footpath 302151 at Haggs Bank
 - b) Consultation on Local Government Re-organisation
 - c) Highlights Light up Eden Festival Spring Equinox 20/21st March
 - d) Other correspondence (Appendix 1)
- 12. Administration
 - a) Report on annual risk assessment Cllrs Denoual & Hanley
 - b) Appointment of Alston Public Toilets Working Group
 - c) DGP Committee recommendations
 - Recommendation to accept revisions to Committee ToR
 - Recommendation to appoint Finance Committee
 - Recommendation to publish ADP minutes online
 - Recommendation to accept AMPC website
 - Recommendation to set up a second bank account
 - Recommendation to hold the APM on 26th April 2021 & present Community Awards at the meeting
 - Recommendation to prepare a fixed term contract for a Community Warden to March 2022
- 13. Accounts for Payment (Appendix 2) Q3 finance check confirmation - Cllr Green
- 14. Agenda items for next meeting and urgent business

The meeting will close to the public to discuss nominations to the Community Award Scheme and Publicity Officer contract 2021/2022. Members will then re-convene as Fairhill Estate Charity trustees to consider applications.